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RESENT AND ORIGINAL, (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

H§V> Historian W. B-. Morrison has left this description of the Skully­ 
ville area as it was in 1832 when the first Choctaws began to arrive* 
wThe situation was healthful, the land being gravelly and easily drained, 
while a group of never failing springs furnished an abundance of excel­ 
lent water. These springs still survive the cutting of surrounding trees 
and the general cultivation of adjoining land, and until a very recent 
date the water was bottled and sold in Spiro and Fort Smith. tt He wrote 
in 1938. His then-and-now description is still valid. The big spring 
that served Chootaw Agency originally, and then the Butterfield Overland 
Stage station it became in 1858, still flows invitingly from a pipe be­ 
side the county road that serves the area.

x The first agency building, around which Skullyville developed, was 
a three-room log affair on a high stone foundation. The hewn logs, said 
to be a foot in diameter, were cut on Cavanal Mountain some 15 miles 
away. f Floors and doors were of puncheon style. Nails were handmade. 
Red cedar shingles covered the roof and they were not replaced until some 
three score years later when the building was remodeled by a new owner.

Major f'»^W^_Ja"jBa^t©Bg^ the Choctaws 1 first agent in the west, 
erected the building, lived in it until he died in 1835, Some years 
later, when the agency was abandoned, the log structure was taken over 
and made into a residence by Tandy C. Walker, a part-blood Chootaw who 
became the first chief of the Nation. When the Butterfield stages started 
coming through in 1858 his home became one of the stations./

Until the Civil War the surrounding town of Skullyville grew and 
maintained a position of importance in the Chootaw Nation. This pre­ 
eminence, however, as noted in No. 8, faded rapidly after the war. By­ 
passing of the railroad hastened the decay. Meanwhile, the Tandy Walker 
home passed into other hands. In 1947, and long known by this time as 
the Ainsworth Place, it was perhaps the oldest house of its kind then 
standing in Oklahoma. And then on September 12 it, too, like so many of 
Old Skullyville f s early structures, burned to the ground. Today only 
scattered foundation and chimney stones, and tangled landscaping, mark 
the spot.

But other evidences of Skullyville f s past can be probed by those 
who are so inclined. About 150 feet east of the station site is the 
easily defined northeast/southwest cut that marks the course of the 
Butterfield stages. Near by is the pipe from which flows a steady stream 
of water from the Walker Station (Ainsworth) spring. In the yard of 
the now-abandoned, brick, Oak Lodge school is the official Oklahoma 
Historical Society marker telling the Skullyville story. A hundred yards 
or so to the west is the Skullyville cemetery. It contains hundreds, 
perhaps thousands of graves, many unmarked* Engraved stones date back 
into the 1830s. To read them is to call the role of important Chootaw 
families.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Old Skullyville be remembered long as the principal 
town of the Choctaw Nation before the coming of the railroads, 
for here were soiae of the flower of the tribej a set of people 
who always stood for honesty, education and the general 
welfare, whose men were always noted for their hospitality 
and generosity, the women for their charity and purity of 
character «

Thus did a former resident recall some years back how it was be­ 
fore the Civil War when this one-time Choctaw Nation district 
capital   now reduced largely to a cemetery, abandoned school, some 
scattered homes, and memories   was one of the most important settle­ 
ments in Indian Territory* Granted, oldtimers tend often to roman­ 
ticize. And certainly Skullyville suffered through its share of 
human frailties, including a fatal feud between two of its leading 
families. But the importance of the town is not diminished thereby 
and its role in the development of the Chootaw Nation, and Oklahoma, 
deserves both recognition and memorialization.

Skullyville was, literally, MMoneytownM (from the Choctaw word 
'Hskuli 11 for a piece of money) - the agency town from which the 
Indians received annuity payments from the federal government* 
Founded in 1832, when removal of the Choctaws from Mississippi got 
under way, it became capital of the Mushulatubbe district, one of 
three into which the new Choctaw Nation was divided. It was located 
some 15 miles southwest of Port Smith and about five miles south of 
Port Coffee, the military post on the Arkansas River| where the re­ 
located Indians disembarked,

^Major P. W. Armstrong was the first Choctaw agent in the West, 
H© founded Skullyville and ordered erection there of the log agency 
building* The settlement was soon a bustling one* Slave-owning 
Indians settled in the fertile river bottoms of the area. Licensed 
traders established stores at Skullyville and the town was trade 
center, not? only for many Choctaws, but for other Indians to the north 
and west as well.' Its presence on the trails out of Port Smith to 
the west and south added to Skullyville f s importance*
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Choctaw Ageacy/%alker Statioa

la. 1834 the artist George Catlia visited the tewm, left a valuable 
descriptioa ©f ballgames played at Gharby Prairie/ ©mo ©f the famed 
Choctaw ball gr©uads. la 1838 the Chickasaw ladiaas were removed fr@m 
the southeastern states and maay ©f them were brought t© P©rt Coffee, 
moved westward through Skullyville* A few years later maay Semiaoles 
made the same trek through the t©wa. la 1845 New Hope Semiaary f©r 
Chootaw girls ©peaed ia frame buildiags a mile east ©f Skullyville. It 
was a compaaioa school t© P©rt Coffee Academy, for beys, b©th ©f which 
were operated by the Methodist church. Hew Hope operated uatil destroyed 
by fire ia 1896.

Skullyville was thus aa educatioaal, ecoanmic, aad social ceater 
f©r this northeastera coraer ©f the Choctaw Natioa, as well as a 
political ceater. Whea the aatiomal capital was moved westward ia 1850 
from Tuskahoma t© Doaksville, Choctaws ia this sectioa were umhappy 
aad there was separati©aist talk for a time. The Skullyville Coastitu- 
ti©a resulted from aa 1857 c©»ve»ti©a la the town, its purpose t© uaify 
the Natioa umder ©ae g@ver»©r ©r chief, TJader this cometitutioa 
Tandy C. Walker, a part-blood Choctaw, became the first chief. Although 
his jurisdictiea was aot recognized throughout the Natiom, he remaiaed 
am important tribal figure uatil he died ia 1877.

Whea the Choctaw agency was abaadoaed, he took over the log 
buildiag, ealarged it iato his home aad governor f s maasioa, Whea the 
Butterfield Overlaad Mail route was established, Skullyville became 
the first statiea aad the old agency/resideace took ©a yet aaother r©le« 
Goveraor Walker was active ia the Civil War, ©rgaaiziag the first 
Cheataw-Chiokasaw regimeat for C©afederate service. His st©ae is ©ae 
©f the more impressive ia the beautiful old Skullyville cemetery. Oa 
it, beaeath the Masoaic emblem aad mame •— G©v« Taady Walker Bora 
Oct. 14, 1814 Died Feb. 21, 1877 — appear the familiar liaesi

Mother chief ©f the Choctaw Katiea is buried aear byj Edmuad 
McCurtaia. Other well kaowa Choctaw families represented by stoaes 
include the P©lsoms, McLeaas, Belvias, Laaiers, Aimsworths, LeFlores, 
Wards, Perrys, aad McKeaaeys, Idttle of substance is left of Skully­ 
ville besides the cemetery. The towa declined sharply after the Civil 
War. Stores amd residences buried, were mot rebuilt. The railroad, 
whem it came, bypassed Skullyville t© briag mearby Spir© iat© beiag amd
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N®. 8 Significance - 3

Chtctaw Agency/Walker Station

imp©rtance. Whom fire finally destroyed the ©Id Tandy Walker h©me in 
1947, Skullyville's strongest physical tie with the past was broken. 
Today the Walker Statien spring (now known as Ainsw©rth spring) still 
f l©ws - from a pipe beside the c@un.try r©ad* 0ne of the m©st ebvi©us 
signs ©f life im the s©w alm©st completely ab&ndened Cheetaw town.


